

Mr Trent Cini
Environment and Community Manager
Moolarben Coal Complex
12 Ulan-Wollar Road
Ulan NSW 2850

25/07/2022

Dear Mr Cini

Moolarben Coal Complex - Stage 1 (05_0117)
Appointment of Expert – Groundwater Management Plan

I refer to your letter dated 21 July 2022 seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of a suitably qualified person to review and prepare the Moolarben Coal Complex Water Management Plan – Groundwater Management Plan.

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that this expert is suitably qualified and experienced. Consequently, I can advise that the Secretary approves the appointment of Mr Andrew Durick to prepare the Groundwater Management Plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Rachelle Abou Saleh on 02 9228 6177 or rachelle.bousaleh@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Secretary